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2. PROSPECTIVE OFFEROR QUESTIONS OF CLARIFICATION AND THE DISTRICTS RESPONSES ARE SET 
FORTH BELOW:  

 
Question #1:  Will there be a pre-proposal meeting associated with this solicitation? 
 
Response:  No. 
 
Question #2:  If a firm was formerly SBE, DBE or LRB certified but allowed the certifications to lapse can it 
recertify prior to the deadline for submission? 
 
Response:  It is recommended that you contact the District’s Department of Small and Local Business 
Development at (202) 727-3900 to inquire about recertification.   
 
Question #3:  Are there databases or other sources of information DMPED can provide to assist the 
Contractor in gathering data for Sections: C.5.2.1.3 (funding sources);  C.5.2.1.11 (domestic violence); 
C.5.3.1.1 (length of occupancy);  C.5.3.1.7 (units with physical deficiencies); and, C.5.3.1.10 (rent controlled 
units)  
 
Response:   
A. C.5.2.1.3 (funding sources) -- The primary sources for this information would be as follows: (1) the Office 

of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development; (2) the DC Department of Housing and 
Community Development; (3) the DC Housing Finance Agency; and (4) the DC Housing Authority. 
 

B. C.5.2.1.11 (domestic violence) -- These statistics are maintained by Ms. Melissa Hook within the DC Office 
of Justice Grants Administration and Victim Services. 
 

C. C.5.3.1.1 (length of occupancy) -- The primary sources for this information would be as follows: (1) the DC 
Housing Authority; and (2) the DC Department of Human Services. 
 

D. C.5.3.1.7 (units with physical deficiencies) -- Property Inspectors and/or the Asset Management 
Departments of the following agencies: (1) the DC Department of Housing and Community Development; 
(2) the DC Housing Finance Agency; (3) the DC Housing Authority; (4) HUD Housing Quality Standards; 
and (5) The Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. 
 

E. C.5.3.1.10 (rent controlled units) -- The primary sources for this information would be as follows: (1) the 
DC Department of Housing and Community Development; and (2) the DC Office of the Tenant Advocate. 

 
Question #4:  Can you please explain further Section C.5.2.1.5 (services) – the scope of these questions 
seems to go beyond a housing analysis as you are asking about subsidies and services needed by the 
individual households.  Is there existing data/database on the subsidies used to maintain housing? 
Supportive services used by existing households?   
 
Response:  The primary sources for this information are as follows: (1) the DC Housing Authority; (2) the 
Office of Deputy Mayor for Health and Human Services; (3) the DC  Department of Human Services; (4) the DC 
Department of Mental Health; (5) the DC Department of Health; and (6) DC Department of Disability Services.   

 
Question #5:  In addition to a possible source of information, can you provide a definition of physical 
deficiencies (C.5.3.1.7) or is the contractor expected to determine what makes a unit deficient?   
 
Response:  Physically deficient units are units that have failed property inspections.  

 
Question #6:  Has a study of this size and scope (in particular, covering the information requested by the RFP 
in the various sections mentioned above) been undertaken by or for DMPED in the past?    
 
Response:  No study of this size or scope has been undertaken by DMPED. 
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Question#7:  In reference to the requirement, “If the contract amount is equal to or greater than $100,000, the 
Contractor agrees that 51% of the new employees hired for the contract shall be District residents” [p.16]; in 
the event that the Contractor/Consultant is unable to locate District Residents or Applicants through the 
DOES First Source Employment can the Contractor utilized sub-contractors/consultants. 
 
Response:  The amount is $300,000.00 (See Item #1 above) 
 
Question #8:  When does the waiver of the Contractor’s compliance with 51% District Residents New Hires 
Requirements and First Source Employment Agreement requirements need to be submitted to the Office of 
the Controller / Agency CFO; CO; or CA.  Would the waiver be submitted with the RFP? 
 
Response:  See Section H.5.7 of the RFP. 

Question #9:  What is the number of pages, general content that you would like included [i.e proposed project 
schedule, team member resumes, preliminary price schedule, etc.]  Is the Price Proposal included with the 
Technical Proposal? 

Response:  See Section L.2 of the RFP. 

Question #10:  The NAICS Code for this RFP is 9625800 Professional Services (Not Otherwise 
Classified).  What is the general classification of the organization / Contractor that DMPED will utilize to 
conduct the work of this RFP.  

Response:  The general classification of the potential Contractor is unknown at this juncture.  The 
classification is secondary to overall qualifications, capabilities and technical and price proposal scores.   

Question #11:  The budget for this project was not highlighted.  What is the estimated budget for this project? 

Response:  The District reserves the right not to disclosure the budget. 

Question #12: What is the estimated commencement date of this project? 

Response:  There are too many factors in the RFP process to determine an estimated commencement date at 
this time. 
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